

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

Ninety-second and Ninety-third Legislatures

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

From April 22, 1945 to May 14, 1947 AND MISCELLANEOUS STATE PAPERS From May 25, 1945 to May 14, 1947

Published by the Revisor of Statutes in accordance with Chapter 10 of the Revised Statutes of 1944.

> KENNEBEC JOURNAL AUGUSTA, MAINE 1947

RESOLVES

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the Ninety-third Legislature

1947

1144 FOREST COMMISSIONER AUTHORIZED CONVEY CERTAIN LANDS CHAP. 91 RESOLVES, 1947

Whereas, the officers of the Maine State Guard served long and faithfully, some of them for over 5 years, without compensation and at great sacrifice of their time, money and in some cases their health; and

Whereas, in the course of 5 years because of rapid turnover of personnel, the type of training an average percentage of this military property became worn out by hard usage or became lost or damaged; now, therefore, be it

Officers of Maine State Guard; relieved of certain responsibility. Resolved: That all officers of the Maine State Guard who have been responsible for certain articles of uniforms and equipment issued to them for military purposes during World War II by the adjutant general's department be relieved of this responsibility and any monetary liability attached thereto.

Effective August 13, 1947

Chapter 90

RESOLVE, in Favor of Robert E. Cook of Portland.

Robert E. Cook, compensated. Resolved: That the county commissioners of Cumberland county be, and hereby are, authorized to pay to Robert E. Cook, of Portland, the sum of \$60 as a full and final settlement for reimbursement to him for amount previously paid by said Cook for portion of fine.

Effective August 13, 1947

Chapter 91

RESOLVE, Authorizing the Forest Commissioner to Convey the State's Interest in Certain Lands.

Forest commissioner authorized to convey certain lands. Resolved: That the forest commissioner be, and hereby is, empowered and directed to convey to Leighton Castle the state's interest in and to a parcel of land, partly in the town of Belgrade and partly in the town of Rome, as bounded and described in Kennebec registry of deeds, book 678, page 395, the same being the same premises conveyed by the town of Belgrade to Leighton Castle aforesaid.

Effective August 13, 1947